1 Credits

1.1 Texts

Information compiled from: KANDAY, HEROTH, DUNIR, WEB OF THE WIDOW, HÂRNMASTER BARBARIANS. **Bold** information is taken from official HârnWorld publications. The date of birth of persons is noted by (*xxx), following the person's name. The date of Assumption of an office is noted by (Exxx)".

1.2 Editor

Christian Düntgen (xris@xris.de)

1.3 Proof Reading

S. Scott Bogdan (<u>tundra@telusplanet.net</u>) Jeremy Baker (<u>jeremybaker@mac.com</u>)

1.4 Thanks

Markus Mohr – for the Web-Hosting HârnList – for inspiring ideas and discussions

1.5 Copyright Notice

This unofficial supplement is intended to be used with the great *HârnWorld* series published by N. Robin Crossby and Columbia Games Inc.

"Hârn" and "Kanday" are trademarks of Columbia Games Inc.

© 2002 by C. Düntgen, N. Robin Crossby and Columbia Games Inc.

1.6 References

Please visit the websites at www.johalla.de/EHG www.columbia-games.com

Contents

Credits	.1
Texts	.1
Editor	.1
Proof Reading	.1
Thanks	.1
Copyright Notice	.1
References	.1
1The Royal Administration of Kanday in 720 TR	.3
1.1Sheriffs of the Realm, Bailiffs of the Hundreds / Wardens of the Forests	.3
1.2The Royal Chamber	.5
1.3The Chancery	.5
1.4The Exchequer	.6
1.5The Army	.6
2Subinfeudation of Kanday	.7
2.1The Royal Domain	.7
2.2Tenants-in-Chief	
3Clerical Offices and Tenancies in Kanday1	10
3.1Church of Larani1	10
3.1.1Order of Hyvrik1	
3.1.2Order of the Checkered Shield	10
3.2Church of Peoni1	11
3.3Church of Save-K'nor1	12
4The Mangai and the Guilds1	13
5Vacant Manors1	14
6Foreign Affairs1	15
6.1Rethem1	15
6.1.1King Chafin III (Chaftar, Shostim Castles; Chakta, Norienar, Winen Keeps; Freetown of	f
Golotha)1	15
6.1.2Earl Lynnaeus (Tormau Castle; Dasen, Ithius, Weseda, Henwe, Quiso, Quste Keeps)1	15
6.1.3Earl Leneque of (Techen Castle; Phira, Senun, Omnis, Thiri Keeps)1	15
6.1.4Earl Barzak of (Ithiko Castle; Zaza Keep)1	15
6.1.5Baron Orgatt (Bekar Keep)1	
6.1.6The Order of the Copper Hook (Hyen Keep)1	15
6.1.7The Order of Roving Doom (Arketh Keep)1	
6.1.8The Warriors of Mameka (Bedenes Keep)1	15
6.1.9The Red Shadows of Herpa (Menekai Castle)1	15
6.1.10The Cohorts of Gashang (Themeson Keep)1	15
6.2Tharda1	15
6.3Gozyda Nations1	15
6.4Adaenum Nations1	16
6.5Melderyn1	16
6.6Kaldor1	16
6.7Chybisa1	16
6.80rbaal1	16

1 The Royal Administration of Kanday in 720 TR

1.1 Sheriffs of the Realm, Bailiffs of the Hundreds/Wardens of the Forests

There are 7 Sheriffs of the Realm who earn 600d, 25 Bailiffs of the Hundreds who get 300d and 11 Wardens of the Forests who receive 240d per month. Moot Clerks receive 60d/month, Royal Foresters 96d/month.

(The first column lists the shire/hundred, the second column the shire/hundred moot, the third column gives the holder of the office.)

Daenshire	Edino	Sir Crasel of Avandar (*672) (E704) ¹
Aleur	(forest hundred)	Sir Fimakim of Orlot
Dunzael	Dunzael	Sir Uzeaf of Avandar (*676) (E708)
Kandis	Jubas	Sir Kubro of Garawe
Mimean	(forest hundred)	Sir Inmite of Avandar (*685) (E707) Sir Arino of Delourne (*675) (E706)
Mineous	(forest hundred)	Sir Arino of Delourne (*675) (E706) Sir Dirithon of Murel
Mirwyn	Daleton	Sir Allitel of Juloraen
Teba	Hostu	Sir Gamaef of Demas

Erynashire	Kedis	Earl Ranald Milaka of Sarkum (*662) ²
Aleta	Dovyn	Sir Maeaer of Eljaven
Dyrien	Dyriens	Sir Revard of Mortelyn
Horkand	Hork	Sir lloem of Turtus
Kedisa	Upindel	(Serolan of Tepras)

Noreashire	Quivum	Rekela Tamys Bakyth of Perinore (*664) (E717) ³
Arguer	(forest hundred)	N.N.
Narath	Dovan	Sir Polaen Jevasa (Reblana of Dovan)
Raviath	(forest hundred)	N.N.
Yedarn	Yedarn	N.N.

3 See ERONE.

¹ A hardworking and laconic man. Clan Avandar holds Libost Manor from the Sheriff of Daen. He is married to Lady Jadael of Kandry, the sister of the constable of Ibonost.

² The Earl of Sarkum spends considerable time at Kedis; Also see: TENANTS-IN-CHIEF.

^{© 28/04/2005} by Christian Düntgen and N. Robin Crossby.

Perishire	Imiden	Prince Anaflas Milaka (*695)⁴
Damorane	Waldel	N.N.
Dureve (Peris Moor)	Kesethy (based at Kesethy)	Sir Cledan Dosyna⁵ Forester of Peris Moor: Sir Vurlis Esloon
Elos	(forest hundred)	N.N.
Helous	(forest hundred)	N.N.
Sheda	Sheda	Sir Tresin Roldar ⁶
Tesien	<i>(forest hundred)</i> (based at Kesethy)	Sir Dene Greh
Timrola	Bydole	N.N.
Urmore	Taskune	N.N.

Selionshire	Avertu	Sir Jens Demilaen ⁷
Andur	Nendaen	N.N.
Asolena	Asolen	N.N.
Gemala	Ganraldy	N.N.
Gimonae	Lurien	N.N.
Lakane	(forest hundred)	N.N.
Raden	(forest hundred)	N.N.
Tamsen	(forest hundred)	N.N.

Torenshire	Torthan	Sir Marik of Dargenver [®]
Alatar	Alatar	N.N.
Chakre	lteyn	N.N.
Mezant	Mezanda	N.N.

Urienshire	Chison	Sir Nordis of Lunteyn (*688) (E717)º	
Chisona	Istoy	N.N.	
Homarty	Jek	N.N.	
Kendela	Kendy	N.N.	

4 The younger brother of the king, a capable and energetic administrator. He's the heir of both, the earldom of Sarkum and the throne. Anaflas is a member of the Melderyni Council of Eleven.

6 Vassal of Baron Yuri of Xeladof. Portrait: DUNIR 18.

8 A distant descendent of the kings of Alatar.

⁵ Came into his family estates by murder. Thieving, bribery and blackmailing cleared his way into his position.

⁷ Distressed by the growing power of the Earl of Sarkum and his influence on Andasin IV. Regards himself as the greatest loyalist of the house of Kand, but feels that the present king is something of a disappointment.

⁹ Is something of a romantic: believes in ideals, rather than the realities, of knighthood. Wants to establish a regular tournament of chivalry and is petitioning the King since 717 to this end.

1.2 The Royal Chamber

(The first column lists the office, the second column the office holder's estates, the third column gives the holder of the office.)

Lord High Chamberlain (720d)	Blainer Manor (1,850 acres)	Sir Aldren of Garawe (*686) ¹⁰
Seneschal of the Chamber (300d)		Denyl of Slyde ¹¹
Royal Chef (120d)	-/-	N.N.
Master of the Cellar (96d)	-/-	N.N.
Serolan Royal (180d)	-/-	Tamlyn of Cramal (?)
Astrologer Royal (110d)	-/-	N.N.
Royal Physician (180d)	-/-	N.N.
Deputy Physicians (120d)	-/-	N.N.
Master of The Hunt (120d)	-/-	Hogarth of Thurl (?)
Falconer Royal (72d)	-/-	N.N.
Master of the Hounds (72d)	-/-	N.N.
Bard of the Chamber (120d)	-/-	N.N.
Royal Harpers (60d)	-/-	N.N.
The King's Fool (60d)	-/-	N.N.

1.3 The Chancery

(The first column lists the office (with its annual salary); the second column the office holder's estates; the third column gives the holder of the office.)

Chancellor of Kanday (720d)	(Save-K'norian priest)	Cerale Lamin
Lord Privy Seal (480d)		N.N.
Keeper of the Rolls (96d)	-/-	N.N.
Chancery Clerks (72d)	-/-	N.N.
Lord Advocate (360d)		N.N.
Chancery Advocates (120d)	-/-	N.N.
Inquisitor General (300d)		N.N.
Royal Agents, etc. (72d)	-/-	N.N.
Executioners, etc. (60d)	-/-	N.N.

¹⁰ Fond of ease and luxury. His girth is expanding rapidly, so he tries to avoid physical exertion. Neither competent nor intelligent. The king is growing frustrated of him. Takes pride in his illiteracy. Holds Blainer manor.

¹¹ A hard working and conscientious man, who resents the Chamberlain.

^{© 28/04/2005} by Christian Düntgen and N. Robin Crossby.

1.4 The Exchequer

(The first column lists the office, the second column the office holder's estates, the third column gives the holder of the office.)

Chancellor of the Exchequer (720d)	Elvan Manor (2,320 acres)	Sir Marik of Hunvele (*647) (E686) ¹²
Collector General (480d)		N.N.
Tax/ Toll Collectors (96d)		N.N.
Exchequer Clerks (72d)	-/-	N.N.
Lord Architect (300d)	-/-	N.N.
Royal Masons (120d)	-/-	N.N.
Governor of the Royal Mint (240d)	Yorkyna Manor (1,940 acres)	Sir Tobil Runder (*673) (E714) ¹³
Royal Engravers (7 à 72d)	-/-	N.N.

1.5 The Army

(The first column lists the office, the second column the office holder's estates, the third column gives the holder of the office.)

Lord Marshal of Kanday (720d)	vacant – (King Andsasin IV.)
Captain of the Royal Guard (480d)	N.N.
Knight Commanders of the Guard (3 à 400p)	N.N.
Royal Knights (3x20 à 380d)	N.N.
Commander of the Low Guard (???)	Sir Keri of Spondyner ¹⁴
Commanders of the Guard (3 à 80d)	N.N.
Royal Man at arms (3x20 à 50d)	N.N.

¹² A skilled and careful administrator, his counsel is often taken lightly by the king, primarily due to along standing mutual dislike between Sir Marik and Earl Milaka, as Marik disliked the marriage of Mirelael and Ranald Milaka. He descripted the Earl as "an abandoned whelp" after the fall of Sarkum. Earl Milaka pressured the king to dismiss Sir Marik, but the Chancellor is protected by his friendship with prince Anaflas Milaka and being an old retainer of clan Kand. He's still in excellent health and holds Elvan manor.

¹³ Holds Yorkyna manor from Antyl Udanel, the Baron of Sumon.

¹⁴ Son of Sir Deni Spondyner (Lord of Sheveth/Dureve Hundred). Homosexual. See Dureve Hundred 7.

2 Subinfeudation of Kanday

2.1 The Royal Domain

(Total: 333,580 acres)

The holders of office are expected to pay their feudal obligations one year in advance.

(The first column lists fief, the second column the estates, the third column gives the holder of the office.)

The Royal Domain	Acreage hold directly/ subinfeuded	Holder of Office
Aleath (Freetown)	0/8,000 acres	Mayor of Aleath (Gurin of Pomada, E706) and 12 alderman
Avertu (Keep)	6,500/16,050 acres	(Sheriff of Selion)
Chison (Keep)	5,750/21,290 acres	(Sheriff of Urien)
Dyrisa (Castle)	28,830/6,150 acres	Constable Sir Fodin of Dravaen (*675) (E709) ¹⁵
Edino (Keep)	7,260/26,540 acres	(Sheriff of Daen)
Erynroth (Castle)	-/-	Constable / see Aleath
Ibonost (Keep)	5,610/24,430 acres	Constable Sir Burdas of Kandry ¹⁶
Imiden (Keep)	7,590/56,180 acres	(Sheriff of Peris)
Kedis(Keep)	9,670/49,580 acres	(Sheriff of Eryna)
Torthan (Keep)	5,570/17,310 acres	(Sheriff of Toren)
Quivum (Keep)	3,220/28,050 acres	(Sheriff of Norea)

2.2 Tenants-in-Chief

(Total: 481,600 acres)

Tenants in Chief	Acreage hold directly/ Tenant subinfeuded	
Earl Cassean	Total: 160,610 acres	
Heroth (castle)	9,920/50,270 acres	Earl Sinel Cassean (~*672) ¹⁷

¹⁵ Holds Ilbin manor. Former career as an mercenary and outlaw in Kaldor until 683. Knighted after he defended Andasin III's corpse in a heroic manner.

¹⁶ A distant relative of the King. Holds three nearby manors (5520 acres in total) in his own right. His sister is married to Sir Crasel of Avandar, the Sheriff of Daen.

¹⁷ Currently attempting to marry his plain but intelligent daughter Dorthea (*703) to the king. This is not viewed favourably by the Earl of Sarkum. Married to Nelene Jevasa, a sister of the Baron of Findumon. Sir Sinel's eldest son and likely heir, Sir Rogan Cassean, acts as constable of Heroth during the absence of his father. Sir Sinel is a lay member of the Checkered Shield and friend of the Sheriff of Perinore. He wants to negotiate in the confrontation between the Sheriff of Perishire (also Bishop of Perinore) and the Grandmaster at Menekod about the control over the Checkered Shield's Dovan Chapterhouse. Sinel favours an alliance with Tharda. He has undertaken covered negotiations with Rethem's Earl of Techen and the Thardic Mashal and Magistrate of Eidel Province, Kronas Elernin.

^{© 28/04/2005} by Christian Düntgen and N. Robin Crossby.

Tenants in Chief	Acreage hold directly/ subinfeuded	Tenant	
Ewen (keep)	7,830/19,470 acres	Constable Sir Willem of Tast ¹⁸	
Findumon (keep)	5,380/14,400 acres	Daffyd Seben (*682) ¹⁹	
Sepire (keep)	8,740/15,050 acres	Kemas Terhune (*684) ²⁰	
Sumon (keep)	7,580/21,970 acres	Antyn Udanel (*668) ²¹	
Earl Milaka	Total: 103,640 acres		
Sarkum (castle)	11,270/33,460 acres	Ranald Milaka (*662) ²²	
Hebon (keep)	5,640/8,100 acres	Constable Sovril Milaka ²³	
Cuton (keep)	5,380/18,530 acres	Rykkan Elcher (*694) ²⁴	
Gimon (keep)	5,380/15,880 acres	Tobrin Jevasa (*668) (E716) ²⁵	
Earl Chahryn	Total: 63,190 acres		
Selvos (castle)	10,720/ 52,470 acres	Grolis Chahryn (~*642) (E698) ²⁶	
Dunir (keep)	4,600/10,690 acres	Sir Yuri of Xelados (*657) (E698) ²⁷	
Zerien (keep)	7,680/15,860 acres	Petryn Irien (*667) (E701) ²⁸	
Checkered Shield	Total: 82,920 acres		
Menekod (castle)	17,490/65,440 acres	Chabla Sir Syman of Tolfane (*681) ²⁹	
Baroness Pesirias	Total: 23,980 acres		
Minilaous (keep)	5,850/18,130 acres	lala Pesirias (f, *690) (E713) ³⁰	
Baron Julor	Total: 21,440 acres		

¹⁸ A distant cousin of the Earl of Heroth. Until 716 TR, Sir Collin of Cound was Constable of Ewen.

- 20 Regards king Andasin IV. as something of a fool and dislikes the Earl of Sarkum.
- 21 Ill-tempered and sarcastic. Severed limb since a riding accident in 794.

- 23 The Earl of Sarkum's younger brother.
- 24 A close friend of Prince Anflas, the king's younger brother.
- 25 A close advisor of the Earl of Sarkum for many years.
- 26 Has all but abdicated his duties to his eldest son Temilin. abdicated his duties to his eldest son, Sir Temilin Chahryn. The earl suffers from several old war wounds and, almost crippled, has not travelled outside Dureve
- Hundred in over ten years. Sir Temilin speaks with his father's full authority in all matters.
- 27 Troubled by gout, but enjoys hunting, drinking and lechery. Portrait: see DUNIR 7.
- 28 A hardened veteran of border skirmishes. A reasonably good friend of Sir Dernik of Webstal, the constable of the Rethemi keep at Phira. The two men often visit each other.
- 29 A pious worshipper of Larani and renowned knight. Dispute with the Sheriff of Norea regarding the control of Dovan. Often hunts with his close friend Prince Anaflas. Grandmaster of the Checkered Shield. See *footNote* 38.
- 30 A sharp witted woman. Unmarried and widowed twice. Still childless. Her younger brother and current heir is Sir Edryn of Pesirias. See [Web of the Widow].

¹⁹ Suffering from the early stages of a wasting disease. His sister Nelene Jevasa is married to the Earl of Heroth.

²² Father of King Andasin IV (E707). Of excellent health. Active in the politics of Kanday. Also holds the office of the Sheriff of Eryna. Desires to expand his holdings to the island of Anfla, by assimilating or conquering the native Adaenum. Chamberlain of Sarkum is Sir Hakern Himaldy (*667, holds Derula Manor). Constable of Sarkum is Sir Marak Torten (*672, E714), married to Lady Taeri of Jevasa, possibly the heir of Gimon, might be enfiefed with Jalda Manor by his father in law, but the earl has still to approve.

Tenants in Chief	Acreage hold directly/ subinfeuded	Tenant	
Ohetis (keep)	7,980/13,460 acres	Ernald of Julor ³¹	
Baron Tertimis	Total: 25,820 acres		
Pinide (keep)	6,880/18,940 acres	Stennis Tertimis (*669) ³²	
Order of Hyvrik	Total: 189,880 acres	(Archbishop of Kandia)	
(See sub-table)			
Church of Peoni	Total: 8,020 acres	(Archbishop of Western Hârn)	
(See sub-table)			
Church of Save-K'nor	Total: 5,590 acres	(Deor Ishar)	
(See sub-table)			

³¹ Involved Kanday in the Kuseme War in 712. Generally unpopular at court. He is given to foolish and arrogant pride. Privately styles himself Earl of Kuseme.

³² Clan Tertimis is traditionally a strong supporter of the House of Kand. Stennis is a fleshy man, whose bluff manner masks a sophisticated mind.

 $[\]ensuremath{\mathbb{C}}$ 28/04/2005 by Christian Düntgen and N. Robin Crossby.

3 Clerical Offices and Tenancies in Kanday

3.1 Church of Larani

(Total: 277,290 acres)

The Church of Larani is represented by two orders, the *Order of Hyvrik* and its corresponding Fighting Order, the *Order of the Checkered Shield*. By canonical law, the Order of Hyvrik officially maintains control over the fighting order. This means, the local canonical authorities (bishops, abbots) control adjacent chapterhouses, but de facto, the Checkered Shield is responsible to the archbishop of Kandia and to the King.

3.1.1 Order of Hyvrik

(Total: 189,880 acres)

(The first column lists the office, the second column the office holder's estates, the third column gives the holder of the office.)

Archbishopric of Kandia	Shreve Abbey	Serekela Styfen Millard (*668) (E707) ³³
Bishopry of Aleathia	Welur Abbey (39,730 acres)	Rekela Merenal Tesade (*657) (E712) ³⁴
Bishopry of Daena	Shreve Abbey (29,150 acres)	Serekela Styfen Millard (*668) (E707) ³³
Bishopry of Perinore	Erone Abbey (95,480 acres)	Rekela Tamys Bakyth (*664) (E711) ³⁵
Bishopry of Ternula	Korri Abbey (25,520 acres)	Rekela Carlen Milaka (??) (E716) ³⁶

³³ A shrewd and scholarly man; one of Andasin IV. closest and most trusted advisors. Counselled the king to resolve the conflict between the Checkered Shield and the Bishop of Perinore over the control of Dovan in favour of the bishop.

³⁴ Suffered a minor stroke in 718 which has impaired his right arm, affected his face and speech.

³⁵ Former knight, in service of the Baron of Zerien until 696. Swift raise due to native abilities and powerful connections. Became sheriff of Nore (E717). Choleric temper. Enmity to the grandmaster of the Order of the Checkered Shield. Meddles in foreign policy towards Rethem. Counselled the king to ignore the skirmishing between the Checkered Shield and the Copper Hook.

³⁶ Earl Milaka's nephew; used family connections to finance the construction of a large cathedral at Korri, being the envy of all other bishops. A cousin of Prince Anaflas Milaka. Assisted Anaflas in secret negotiations with the Rethemi Earl Denyl Lynnaeus of Tormau.

^{© 28/04/2005} by Christian Düntgen and N. Robin Crossby.

3.1.2 Order of the Checkered Shield

(Total: 155,310 acres)

The order only holds Menekod directly from the crown, all other estates are held from the Order of Hyvrik. The Chabla (grandmaster) steadily tries to release the Checkered Shield from the control maintained by the Order of Hyvrik.

(The first column lists the office, the second column the office holder's estates, the third column gives the holder of the office.)

Menekod	82,920 acres	Chabla ³⁷ Sir Syman of Tolfane (E713) ³⁸	King Andasin IV.
Flaru	2,530 acres	Reblena <i>N.N.</i>	(Serolan of Chydaen)
Dafarn	2,150 acres	Reblena <i>N.N.</i>	(Serekela of Daena)
Lebenil	4,490 acres	Reblena <i>N.N.</i>	(Constable of Ibonost)
Xerle	2,300 acres	Reblena <i>N.N.</i>	(Serekela of Daena)
Hekra	3,790 acres	Reblena <i>N.N.</i>	(Serolan of Gydd)
Kostim	2,930 acres	Reblena <i>N.N.</i>	(Rekela of Aleathia)
Dovan	3,820 acres	Reblena <i>N.N.</i>	(Rekela of Perinore)
Aroby	8,550 acres	Reblena <i>N.N.</i>	(Reblena of Dovan)
Shomot	11,110 acres	Reblena <i>N.N.</i>	(Reblena of Dovan)
Wouvasy	5,370 acres	Reblena <i>N.N.</i>	(Reblena of Dovan)
Wrythenal	9,260 acres	Reblena <i>N.N.</i>	(Reblena of Dovan)
Erinath	2,950 acres	Reblena <i>N.N.</i>	(Rekela of Perinore)
Grelda	3,210 acres	Reblena <i>N.N.</i>	(Reblena of Erinath)
Patry	2,740 acres	Reblena <i>N.N.</i>	(Rekela of Perinore)
Dakiel	1,930 acres	Reblena <i>N.N.</i>	(Reblena of Patry)
Jeni	2,140 acres	Reblena N.N.	(Reblena of Patry)
Kithel	3,120 acres	Reblena <i>N.N.</i>	(Rekela of Ternua)

3.2 Church of Peoni

(Total: 8,020 acres)

The Church of Peoni is weakly organised and communication with the Hârnian Primate in Thay is complicated due to the distance. A petition before the Peonian pontiff to create a western Hârnic Primacy is being expected in 721.

There are three Peonian monasteries who hold their estates from the Archbishop of Western

© 28/04/2005 by Christian Düntgen and N. Robin Crossby.

³⁷ The Chabla (Grandmaster) is appointed by the Order; theoretically under the command of the Turintesa of Kanday, practically answerable to the Archbishop of Kandia and the King.

³⁸ Petitioned the king for the control of all frontier estates of the Checkered Shield. Has tried to end the conflict with the Copper Hook for several times by attempts to parlay with Marag of Yeredar, the Agrikan grandmaster. Opposed by the radical "Banners of Honour", a faction of young knights within the Checkered Shield. Tries to keep peace in his own order. Liege: King Ansasin IV.

Hârn, who holds them from the crown. The Archbishop primarily maintains control in doctrinal affairs and appointment of higher offices in clergy. The single temples regard a large amount of freedom and co-operation largely limited to mutual aids. The abbeys have an important function as centres of education and contemplation.

(The first column lists the office, the second column the office holder's estates, the third column gives the holder of the office.)

Archbishop of Western Hârn		Aleath	
Chantaer	(Balm of Joy)	3,940 acres	Pelnala Alobia of Rivaller ³⁹
Duseda	(Balm of Joy)	1,850 acres	Pelnala Lorine Shambrel (E717) ⁴⁰
Forute (Irre	proachable Order)	2,230 acres	Pelnala N.N.

3.3 Church of Save-K'nor

(Total: 5,590 acres)

(The first column lists the office, the second column the office holder's estates, the third column gives the holder of the office.)

Deor Ishar (Primate)	Cherafir	
Ibarti (High Deacon)	Aleath	Ibarti N.N.
Maryael	2,130 acres	(Ibarti N.N.)
Radeth	1,830 acres	Bailiff N.N.
Witney	1,630 acres	Bailiff N.N.

³⁹ Her clan holds Skune Manor.

⁴⁰ Has recalled the Laranian guards in 717 for doctrinal reasons. The Archbishop and the Laranian Reblena of Hekra remonstrated with her on numerous occasions.

 $[\]ensuremath{\mathbb{C}}$ 28/04/2005 by Christian Düntgen and N. Robin Crossby.

4 The Mangai and the Guilds

Guild	Size	Influence
		Urban Rural
Apothecaries' Guild	1	****
Guild of Arcane Lore	4	****
Chandlers' Guild	2	****
Charcoalers' Guild	2	****
Clothiers' Guild	3	*****
Courtesans' Guild	1	****
Embalmers' Guild	2	***
Glassworkers' Guild	2	****
College of Harpers	2	***
College of Heralds	2	*****
Hideworkers' Guild	5	****
Innkeepers' Guild	4	*****
Jewelers' Guild	2	*****
Lexigraphers' Guild	2	**
Guild of Litigants	1	****
Locksmiths' Guild	1	****
Masons' Guild	3	*****
Mercantylers' Guild	6	*****
Metalsmiths' Guild	7	******
Millers' and Millwrights' Guild	7	*****
Miners' Guild	3	****
Ostlers' Guild	2	******
Perfumers' Guild	2-3	***
Society of Physicians	1	***
Pilots' Guild	1	****
Potters' Guild	4	*****
Salters' Guild	2	*****
Seamans' Guild	3	***
Shipwrights' Guild	1	****
Tentmakers' Guild	1	****
Guild of Thespians	1	***
Timberwrights' Guild	2	****
Weaponcrafters' Guild	2	*****
Woodcrafters' Guild	7	******

Influence

Two ratings are given for influence: within the Mangai and within the society. Ratings are:

Influence Rating	
*	weak
**	low
***	moderate
****	high
****	very high
	, ,

Size

Size is given in guildmembers per 1000 households (according to the FAMILY OCCUPATION TABLE)

5 Vacant Manors

Following manors are shown on the Kanday Kingdom Map, but are not listed within the Subinfeudation Tables of the Kanday Module:

- 1. Rondal (Narath Hundred) lying west of Heroth on the important road to Menekod!
- 2. Cholar (Chisona Hundred) south of Chison.
- 3. Cavonel (Chisona Hundred) on the road from Chison to Findumon.

6 Foreign Affairs

6.1 Rethem

6.1.1 King Chafin III (Chaftar, Shostim Castles; Chakta, Norienar, Winen Keeps; Freetown of Golotha)

6.1.2 Earl Lynnaeus (Tormau Castle; Dasen, Ithius, Weseda, Henwe, Quiso, Quste Keeps)

- 6.1.3 Earl Leneque of (Techen Castle; Phira, Senun, Omnis, Thiri Keeps)
- 6.1.4 Earl Barzak of (Ithiko Castle; Zaza Keep)
- 6.1.5 Baron Orgatt (Bekar Keep)
- 6.1.6 The Order of the Copper Hook (Hyen Keep)
- 6.1.7 The Order of Roving Doom (Arketh Keep)
- 6.1.8 The Warriors of Mameka (Bedenes Keep)
- 6.1.9 The Red Shadows of Herpa (Menekai Castle)
- 6.1.10 The Cohorts of Gashang (Themeson Keep)

6.2 Tharda

6.3 Gozyda Nations

"To the beleaguered Ramali, anyone outside the immediate tribal band is an enemy." (HM Barbarians, Gozyda 2). They are nomadic hunter-gatherers.

"When Andasin of Kand led his clan into exile in the Mimea Hills he found the Mimeyi to be willing allies against the Morgathian Theocracy. Andasin I swore the Mimeyi would life free n their hills as long as his kingdom stood. His heirs have not always been diligent about upholding the oath, but it has been renewed upon each succession." (HM BARBARIANS, GOZYDA 1).

"The Mimeyi trade sporadically with Kandian mercantylers, exchanging furs for metal goods and cloth." (HM BARBARIANS, GOZYDA 2). Some bands started to practice simple agriculture and keep a few domestic animals.

"The Domi trade with passing vessels or coastal Kandian villages." (HM BARBARIANS, GOZYDA 2). The Domi are fisherfolk and practice agriculture.

"The Domi and Mimeyi have reasonable good relations with Kanday and there is significant trade between them. Officially, the Kandians regard the Domi and Mimeyi as self-governing

allies. The Gozyda are not interested in the official position – they just want to be left alone." (HM Barbarians, Gozyda 2).

6.4 Adaenum Nations

"The Earl of Sarkum has laid claim on Anfla and the other islands in the group. Since 716 he has sent annual expeditions to Anfla with the aim of both exploring the island and convincing the Adaenum of the benefits of the Earl's protection. The response of the tribes has been polite desinterest, although they have accepted all gifts. In 719, an attempt by the Kandians to introduce farming techniques and implements to the coastal tribes was met with scorn and anger. The Earl has so far attempted to peacefully co-opt the Adaenum, but has not ruled out the possibility of military conquest. He plans another expedition for the spring of 720." *(HM BARBARIANS, ADAENUM 3).*

- 6.5 Melderyn
- 6.6 Kaldor
- 6.7 Chybisa
- 6.8 Orbaal